LODESTAR EMNERGY

January 12, 2021
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Petition 1380 — LSE Delphinus LLC (“Lodestar”) for a Declaratory Ruling that No
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is Required for the Construction,
Operation and Maintenance of Solar Photovoltaic Facility in Enfield, Connecticut

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Petitioner Lodestar submits this correspondence in connection with Condition #5 of the Siting
Council’s approval dated November 22, 2019. Lodestar confirms that, as of December 3, 2020,
construction of the Project is complete. Please contact me directly if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Carrie Lavson Ortolanc

Carrie L. Ortolano



